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From: Craig Campbell ||| N

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 11:28:13 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  Angus Liewellyn [

Cce: Peterm " Peter Meakin . Myles Farley
; Tasha Smithies

Subject: Re: ENVIRO?

Thanks Angus, they were from yesterdays version.
I will look now.

Less concerned about the grabs, you guys have that well and truely covered... but keen to make sure we have
olay and vision coverage though.

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer
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Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141
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On 11 Feb 2021, at 11:24 am, Angus Llewellyn ||| G v o<

Hi Craig
Just wanted to check you're looking at the most recent versions? Part [ only goes for 9.20 and there are references below
in 10m+ area. These are the ones I sent last night:

Part 1:

Part 2:

Part 3:

' CLP

My comments below in green. i i

On 11 Feb 2021, at 10:50 am, Craig Campbell ||| NN v ot<:

PART 1 NOTES / thoughts only..

OUT 01.14 (LOSE FAVOURITE / LONG ESTABLISHED)

IN 1.37 SO ABOUT 3 WEEKS...

CLP
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3.05 VO LINK TO RE-ENFORCE THE SNR MALE COLLEGUE IS WHO WE ARE REFFERING
TOO?

THIS SNR MALE COLLEAGE CAME TO HER AID, HELPING HER UP..

4.10 ARE WE BUILDING A 3D GRAPHIC SEQUENCE FOR THE ENTRY STORY.
OUT 10.31 NOT ACCEPTABLE ... AHMM

IN 10.45 SHE ASKED ME...

PART 2

DO WE HAVE TO ESTABLISH WHO FIONA BROWN IS AGAIN... GFX AND TITLE.?

6.09 do we need a VO TO REFRENCE HOW LONG AFTER THE INCIDENT THE AFP GOT
INVOLVED?

P

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer
<PastedGraphic-1.tiff>

Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141
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